

Springside Community Council Minutes

March 12, 2018

Attendance:

Gary Gibb
Jessie Cannon (notes)
Ashley Howden
Julie Peterson
Emily Olsen
Charlie Fine
Tiffany Farrer

Agenda:

Data review and review the Trustlands grant from 2017, budget and expenditures to date.

DIBELs Data

SAGE Proficiency Data 2016-17: 46% LA 51% Math 60% Science

What is our greatest need?? Council agreed need continues in core areas of LA, Math, Science.

Vision for Learning overview, training for 2018-19

19 people going to Visible Learning in June \$11,000

Budget for aides is on target to be spent.

\$8,000 of potential carry-over for next year (\$2500 is in supplies, and will be spent)

Next years Trustlands proposal--summer collaboration, PD, ipad mini and chromebook, aide time, hope squad, survey of teacher needs for classroom materials. Reviewed budgeted proposal for 2018-19.

Mr. Gibb will work up a detailed budget and grant proposal prior to April 11 meeting.

Next meeting is April 11th

